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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 8:46 AM
To: 'Tina Forgette - Survey Office’
Subject: RE: LES TROIS LLC

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customar Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Tina Forgette - Survey Office [mailto:tina@xyzgeo.com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:42 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: LES TROIS LLC

What do | need to do to amend this?

The PHYSICAL ADDRESS was supposed to be:
4727 VAN BUREN ST. not 4747 HOLLYWOOD BLVD., STE 105
HOLLYWOOQD, FL 33021 HOLLYWOOD, FL 33021

and the MAILING ADDRESS was supposed to be:

LES TROIS LLC

PO BOX 813368 not 4729 VAN BUREN ST.
HOLLYWQOD, FL 33081 HOLLYWOOD, FL 33021

| was having computer glitches upon submittal and it accepted the incorrect information prematurely.
Please do not hesitate to contact me if you should have any questions.
Thank you,

Tina Forgette
Office Manager

P.O. Box 81-3368

Hollywood, Florida 33081-3368
(954) 241-3000 Phone

(954) 9862-3411 Facsimile
tina@xyzgeo.com
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